Sonoma County Employees’ Retirement Association

433 Aviation Boulevard. Suite 100, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
Tel: (707) 565-8100 / Fax: (707) 565-8102 / www.scretire.org
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DATE: August 14,2024
TO: SCERA Retirement Board
FROM: Julie Wyne, Chief Executive Officer
RE: SERVICE RETIREMENTS FOR AUGUST 2024
Last Name First Name Retirement Date Department
Parnay Stefan 7/20/24 Transferred
Fontenot Gary 7/23/24 Human Services
Godley Christopher 7/23/24 Deferred
Merchen Michael 7/23/24 Sheriff's Office
Ratliff Prudence 7/31/24 Deferred
Begun Susan 8/2/24 Retirement
Kohlman Dava 8/2/24 Transferred
Dulworth Joseph 8/3/24 Transferred
Brady Spencer 8/6/24 District Attorney
Catelani Lisa 8/6/24 Superior Court
Corde Glenda 8/6/24 Auditor/Controller/Treasurer
Dengler Rex 8/6/24 Auditor/Controller/Treasurer
King Alice 8/6/24 Superior Court
Schellerup Alan 8/6/24 Human Services
Smith Lori 8/6/24 Health Services
Tyler James 8/6/24 Permit & Resource Mgmt
Zepeda Araceli 8/6/24 Human Services
Welch Brian 8/13/24 Regional Parks
Wright Teresa 8/15/24 Transferred
Barsocchini Debra 8/20/24 Clerk Recorder Assessor
Galantine Clyde 8/20/24 Transportation & Public Works
McColley Teresa 8/20/24 Health Services




